



Tojo Rabearimanana

Associate | ALN Madagascar | Madagascar Law Offices

Telephone:

+261 20 76 256 23 | +261 32 07 277 27

Email Address:

tojo@aln-madagascar.com

Background

Tojo is an Associate at ALN Madagascar | Madagascar Law Offices. He joined MLO in March 2024, after six years at a telecommunications company where he was head of consultancy and regulation and another three as in-house counsel with the Blue Cross of Madagascar. He specialises in telecommunications and public law.

He holds a Bachelor's in Public Law and a Master's in Political Science from University of Antananarivo.

Professional Qualifications

2016: Master II in Political Science at the Faculty of Law and Political Science, University of Antananarivo

2013: Master I, Political Science, University of Antananarivo

2012: Bachelor of Laws, LL.B, Public Law, University of Antananarivo

Career Summary

Mar 2024 – Date: Associate, Madagascar Law Offices

Jun 2021 – Feb 2024: Consultant, Blue Cross of Madagascar

Jun 2021 – Feb 2024: Consultant, Association Hanovozantsoa

Jul 2019 – Jun 2021: Head of Consultancy and Regulatory, Telecom Malagasy (TELMA) S.A.

Mar 2019 – Jul 2019: Senior Lawyer, Telecom Malagasy (TELMA) S.A